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Ms Rachael Shaw 
Shaw & Henderson 
Level 1, 329 King William Street 
Adelaide  SA  5000 

By email: rshaw@shawandhenderson.com.au 

27 June 2016 

Dear Ms Shaw 

Lonsdale v University of Adelaide 

The University accepts the offer set out in your letter of 19 June 2016. Enclosed is a copy of 
Document 8.  

Yours faithfully 

Geraldine Yam 
Associate Director, Legal Services 

Division of Services and Resources / Legal and Risk Branch 
Mitchell Building, The University of Adelaide SA  5005  AUSTRALIA 
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